4/18/22,1:18 PM Mail - Josh Wilner - Outlook

RE: California Public Records Act Request

Roth, Kimberly <Kimberly.Roth@sdcda.org>

Wed 4/13/2022 4:38 PM

To: Winni Yan <yan@braunhagey.com>

Cc: Ellen Leonida <Leonida@braunhagey.com>;PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>

% EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Hello,

This correspondence is to confirm receipt of your letter dated March 29, 2022, titled “2022-03-29 — Legal
Argument Letter to San Diego (Policy).” This office is considering the legal arguments asserted in your
letter and will provide a written response by April 29, 2022.

Thank you,

Kimberly Roth
Deputy District Attorney
Appellate & Training Division

From: Winni Yan <yan@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 4:11 PM

To: San Diego DA <SanDiegoDA@sdcda.org>; San Diego DA <SanDiegoDA@sdcda.org>; Roth,
Kimberly <Kimberly.Roth@sdcda.org>

Cc: Ellen Leonida <Leonida@braunhagey.com>; PRA Response <praresponse @braunhagey.com>
Subject: California Public Records Act Request

[EXTERNAL SENDER]
Dear Counsel,

Please see attached correspondence on behalf of Ms. Leonida regarding our July 23, 2021 CPRA
request.

Regards,

Winni Yan

Litigation Paralegal
BRAUNHAGEY & BORDEN LLP
Direct: (415) 256-7731

San Francisco (Main Office)

351 California Street, 10" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel. & Fax: (415) 599-0210

New York

118 W 22nd Street, 12th Floor
New York, NY 10011

Tel. & Fax: (646) 829-9403

This message is intended only for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain protected information that is
subject to attorney-client, work product, joint defense and/or other legal privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact me immediately at the phone number listed above and permanently delete the original message and any copies thereof
from your email system. Thank you.
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